From: Svajger, Mark A

To: Xu, Shirley

Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment request for address change
Date: Friday, May 03, 2019 3:04:43 PM

Attachments: License Amendment move to Keithley.doc

20190503152536452.pdf

Dear Ms. Xu,

Attached is a copy of our license amendment request submitted earlier this week to the State of

Ohio. We will be moving into the new facility on or about May 28t Radioactive materials and
exempt distribution will continue to be performed from our current location @ 6045 Cochran Rd.
until such time that the Ohio Department of Health approves our license amendment request.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions,

Warmest regards,

Mark Svajger,
Radiation Safety Officer

Fluke Biomedical
6045 Cochran Rd.
Solon, OH 44139
440-542-3653

Mark.Svajger@flukebiomedical.com
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Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by email
by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the content of this email constitutes an offer to enter
into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other
electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any attachment.


mailto:mark.svajger@flukebiomedical.com
mailto:Shirley.Xu@nrc.gov
mailto:Mark.Svajger@flukebiomedical.com

Withhold from Public Disclosure under Revised Code 149.433(A) & (B).




April 26, 2019

Steve James

Bureau of Radiation Protection


Nuclear Materials Safety Section


246 North High Street


35 Building


7th Floor


Columbus, Ohio 43215


Reference:  ODOH #03211180000


Dear Mr. James,


Fluke Electronics Corp has made the decision to relocate most of Solon’s operations to our sister company Landauer located in Glenwood, IL.  We will maintain a small operation in Solon, OH and we will be relocating to another sister company’s facility.  Therefore, we request to amend our radioactive materials license in its entirety to reflect a change in address where license materials will be used and a reduction in licensed materials.  Our new operations will be based out of Keithley, Inc., located at:

28775 Aurora Rd.






Solon, OH  44139


In addition, we have retained RSCS, Inc. to decommission our current location.  They will be contacting Ohio Department of Health soon with project details and will provide the final site status report.  

We respectively request authorization to receive, possess, use, store, transfer and distribute from both addresses until the present location has been released for unrestricted use as approved by the Ohio Department of Health.  We request accelerated action for authorization at the new facility stated above.  We have a tentative move in date of around May 29th, 2019.  With regards to our Category I and II materials they are scheduled to be collected under the Off-site Source Recovery Program (OSRP) on or about June 4th, 2019.  The referenced ATRO # is 2019:35. All other licensed radioactive materials have been or are slatted for disposal or transfer to the new facility.  The following list details changes to our current licensed materials under items 6, 7 and 8.  Their new status is listed below:

Item 6A, B, C and D:  
Keep, no changes

Item 6E:


Co-60, 1500 Ci, 

to be transferred to OSRP


Item 6F:


Co-60, 2000 Ci,

to be transferred to OSRP


Item 6G:
Co-60, 25 Ci,

Disposed 2/13/2019 Chase Environmental / Alaron Corp.


Item 6H:


Keep, no changes


Item 6I:


Keep, no changes


Item 6J:
Sr-90 


Remove authorization
Four devices disposed 2/13/2019 by Chase environmental / Alaron Corp.

Item 6K:


Tc-99m


Remove authorization
Did not possess

Item 6L:


Keep, no changes


Item 6M:

Cs-137, 4 Ci,

to be transferred to RSCS, Inc. or disposed.

Item 6N:


Cs-137, 500 mCi

to be transferred to RSCS, Inc. or disposed.



Item 6O:
Cs-137, 275 mCi

add authorization for Eckert and Ziegler PO5 capsule.  Same source capsule, device registration and manufacturer as authorized in 6P.

Item 6P:
Keep, no changes


Item 6Q:
Keep, no changes


Item 6R:
Cs-137, 2000 Ci,

to be transferred to OSRP.

Item 6S:
Cs-137, 20 Ci

to be transferred to OSRP.

Item 6T:
Cs-137, 200 mCi

never possessed, remove authorization.

Item 6U:
Cs-137, 330 mCi

never possessed, remove authorization.

Item 6V:
Keep, no changes


Item 6W:
Ra-226


Remove authorization, disposed by Chase Environmental / Alaron Corp.  12/12/2017.

Item 6X:
Ra-226


Remove authorization, disposed by Chase Environmental / Alaron Corp.  2/13/2019.

Item 6Y:
Keep, no changes


Item 6Z:
Cs-137, 3.5 Ci

Remove authorization, disposed by Chase Environmental / JL Shepherd.  4/2/2019.


Items 6AA – MM:
Remove authorization, never possessed.


Item 7.1
Change from Richard Abbott to Sebastian Hatch.

Item 7.2.3
Consolidated Technical Representatives from seven (7) to five (5).


Item 7.3.1
Changed department name to Fluke Electronics Corp. Office of Global Operations.


Item 7.4.1
Reduced # of departments using radioactive materials
.


Item 8.1
Consolidated and reduced the # of authorized users.


Item 8.4
Revised and removed reference to Multi-Curie Irradiators.


Item 9.2.1
Revised area of use to reflect streamlined operations and new facility layout.


Item 9.2.3
Revised by removing reference to Ni-63 and C-14.  Added “Other radioactive materials as needed and approved by radiation safety committee.”


Item 9
Added Isotopic Calibration.


Item 9.2.4
Revised to add reference to NuPow Facility.


Item 10.1
Removed Richard Abbott and added Sebastian Hatch.


Item 10.5.1
Revised to add reference to NuPow Facility.


Item 10.5.6
Revised to add reference to NuPow Facility.


Included in this amendment application is annotated facility drawings at the Keithley facility.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions.  I may be reached my office # 440.542.3653 or my cell # 440.666.9476.


Regards,


Mark Svajger,


Radiation Safety Officer


Fluke Electronics Corp.


6045 Cochran Rd.


Solon, OH  44139
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NRC FORM 313 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY CCMMISSION | APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0120 EXPIRES: 06/30/2019

(10-2017) anen Estimated burden per response to comply with this mandatory collection request: 4.3 hours, Submittal of the
132 %[:;R3350'3252‘ 0:-‘” "‘-v,a application is necessary to determine that the applicant is qualified and that adequate procedures exist to profest the
o e public health and safely. Send comments regarding burden estimate o the Information Services Branch {T-2 F43),
37,39, and 4¢ APPLICAT|0N FOR 1.8, Nuglear Regulatory Commission, Washinglon, DG 20555-0001, or by e-mall to Infocollecis.Resource@nre.gov,
MATERIALS LICENSE and to the Desk Officer, Offica of Information and Regulatory Affars, NEOB-10202, (3150-0120), Office of

Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503. If a means used to impase an informatfion collection does not
display a currently valid OMB contral number, the NRC may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to
respond to, the information eaflection.

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE CURRENT VOLUMES OF THE NUREG-1556 TECHNICAL REPORT SERIES {“CONSOLIDATED GUIDANCE ABOUT MATERIALS LICENSES") FOR DETAILED
INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM: bitp:{iwww.iirc.govireading-rmfdoc-colectionsfuregs/stafilsr 1556/, SEND TWO COPIES OF THE COMPLETED APPLICATION TC THE NRC
OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW.

APPLICATION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF EXEMPT FRODUCTS FILE APPLICATIONS WiTH: | IF YOU ARE LOCATED [N:

MATERIALS SAFETY LICENEING BRANCH ILLINOIS, INDIANA, |OWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN, SEND
DIVISION OF MATERIAL SAFETY, STATE, TRIBAL AND RULEMAKING PROGRAMS APPLICATIONS TO:
CFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH
WASHINGTON, DG 20555-0001 1.5, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGICN Il
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS: LISLE, IL 605324352
IF YOU ARE LOGATED IN: [F YOU ARE LOGATED IN:
Q;EBR%’?‘AA':E%NrTJECKEC;KiSglﬁﬁrﬁuﬂsgﬂg Afﬁ%gtw:h:isﬂr_aiﬁ?smne ALASKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, GALIFORNIA, COLORADO, HAWAIL IDAHO, KANSAS,
R st (oW YORIC KORTH CAROLINA PENNSVL VNI, PUERTO o LOUISIANA, MISSISSIPPI, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEVADA, NEW MEXIGO, NORTH
> . ) : : DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, OREGON, PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS,
RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN UTAH, WASHINGTON. OR WYOMING
ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA, : ’ '
SEND APPLICATIONS TO: SEND APPLIGATIONS TO:
LICENSING ASSISTANGE TEAM MUGLEAR MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH
DIVISION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY GOMMISSION, REGION IV
1.8. NUGLEAR REGULATORY GOMMISSION, REGION [ TBODE. LAMAR BOULLVARD
2100 RENAISSANGE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 ARLINGTON, TX 760114511

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19408-2713

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY [F THEY WISH TO POSSESS AND USE LICENSED MATERIAL
IN STATES SUBJECT TO U,S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION JURESDICTIONS.

1. THIS 18 AN APPLICATION FOR {Check appropriafe item) 2, NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT (tnclude zip coda)
[[] A newuicense

Fluke Electronics Corp.
B. AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NUMBER 34-25957-03E 6045 Cochran Rd.
Solon, OH 44139

|:| . RENEWAL OF LICENSE NUMBER

3. ADDRESS WHERE LICENSED MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR POSSESSED 4. NAME OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED ABOUT THIS APPLICATION
Mark Svajger
BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER BUSINESS CELLULAR TELEPHONE NUMBER
28775 Aurora Rd
; 440.542.3653 440.666.9476
Solon, OH 44138

BUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS
Mark. Svajger@flukebiomedical.com

JSUBMIT ITEMS 5 THRGUGH 11 ON 8-1/2 X 11" PAPER. THE TYPE AND SCOPE OF INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED IS DESCRIBED IN THE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE.

5. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL 8. PURPOSE(S) FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED.
a, Elsment and mass number; b, chemical andlor physical form; and ¢, maximum amount 7. INDIVIDUAL{S) RESFPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND THEIR TRAINING AND
which will be passassed at any cne fime, EXPERIENCE,
8. TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RESTRICTED AREAS. 9. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT.
10, RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM. 11. WASTE MANAGEMENT.
12, LICENSE FEES (Fees required enly for new appiications, with few exceptions*) u
(See 10 CFR 170 and Section 170.31) LGN Ry
*Amendmenis/Renewals that increase the scope of the existing license to a new or higher fee category will require a fee,

PER THE DEBT COLLECTION IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1998 (PUBLIC LAW 104-134}), YOU ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE YOUR TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER. PROVIDE THIS
[NFORMATION BY COMPLETING NRC FORM 531: hAttps:/twww.nre.govirgading-rmidec-collectionsformsinre53linfo.himl.

13. CERTIFICATION. {Must be compieled by applicant) THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE BINDING UPON
THE APPLICANT.

THE APFLICANT AND ANY OFFICIAL EXECUTING THIS CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT, NAMED IN ITEM 2, CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS PREPARED IN
CONFORMITY WITH TITLE 10, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PARTS 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, AND 40, ANB THAT ALL INFOCRMATION CONTAINED HEREIN 1S TRUE AND CORRECT
TO THE BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

WARNING: 18 U.5.C. SECTION 1001 ACT OF JUNE 25, 1848 62 STAT. 748 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL CFFENSE TC MAKE A WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO

ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TC ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION.

CERTIFYING OFFICER — TYPED/PRINTED NAME AND TITLE SIGNATURE DATE

Mark Svajger, RSO. /y@f% Yo K2 ﬁ/f/gg}

B
\\i‘,

NRC FORM 313 {10-2017)









